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Sfate Corporation Commiddion

CONSERVATION DIVISION
(Oil, Gas and Water)
P. O. Box 17027 3830 S. Meridian
WICHITA, KANSAS 67217

VERBAL PERMIT FORM ST I?
(To Be Filed By Plugging Agent) AIFGOQP&;OE[V
" R4t d?o
My
'CON 4%n5 ’ $&Um
SEPV sz
J., Lewis Brock . Mc,wﬁo D
Administrator % ﬁén ’W@kwv
500 Insurance Building
Wichita, Kansas 67202
Dear Sir:
Mr., Hanna of Anadarko Productlon Co hag this
date requested permission to plug the following described well:
mr. Hanna guarantees payment of the plugging fee.
Operator 's full Name: A nadarko Production Co
Complete Address: Box 351 Liberal, K35
Lease Name: Swmith J Well No. 1
Location: 860' FS & WL of Sec. 3k Twp.?08 Rge. L8 (®YMW) W
County: Kiowa Total Pepth 500' 0il well
. gklad Rigx
Gas Well Input Well SWD Well D& A Lost Hole &
Mr. Hanna was instructed to plug the well as follows:

Drilled %.2% surface hole to 500 ft. Logt clrculation. - Set

10 £t rock bridge at 300 f£t, 40 szcks cement, Mud to 40 £t,

plug, & sack hulls, 20 sacks cement to surface. 2 sacks

-1

cement in rat hole, 8Skild rig 250' north.

Pumped by Sun Cementing Co Great Bend, K3

Very truly yours,
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Sfafe Corporah'on C)ommiddion

CONSERVATION DIVISION
(Oil, Gas and Water)
P.O. Box 17027 3830 5. Meridian
WICHITA, KANSAS 67217
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J. Lewis Brock
Administrator

500 Insurance Building
Wichita, Kansas 67202

Dear Sir:

Mr. Hanna of Anadarko Productipn Up has this

date requested permission to plug the following described well:

Mr, Hanna. guarantees payment of the plugging fee.

Operator's full Name: Anadarko Production Co

Complete Address: Box 351 Liberal, XS

Lease Name: Smlth J Well No. M.l

Location250' N of 660' F§ & WL sec.3l Twp.308 Rge. 18 (E}(W)_W_

County: Kiowa Total Depth 5230 0il1 well
Gas Well Input Well SWD Well D& A X Lost Hole
Mr. Hanna was instructed to plug the well as follows:

407 £t 8 5/8 surface cemented with 400 sacks. Fump pluc,
40 sacks cement to 400 £t, Mud to 40 ft, plug, & sack

hulls, 20 sacks cement to surface, 2 88Ck8 cement in rat

hole,

Pumped by Sun Cewenting Co Great Bend, K8

Very truly yours,




